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To 

FROM CODESA ADMINISTRATION 

QUERIES 3 LOVEDALIA / GERDA 

“-OreDeEeSeA 
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ALL MEMBERS OF THE DAILY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

ESS 

W/Z 

  

  

RE 3 MEMORANDUM RE MEETING 

J Zuma ANC 011-333-4509 
Z J de Beer Democratic Party 021-461-0092 

or 011-788-4418 
F T Madlalose IFP 0358-20-2470 
Prof S S Ripinga Inyandza Nat Movement 01314-72453 
P A C Hendrickse Labour Party of SA 021-45-1953 
P J Gordhan NIC/TIC 031-309-2278 
R Meyer National Party 021-45-5870, 
Z Titus Transkei Government 0471-23876 

e 
CONVENTION FOR A DEMOCRATIC SOUTH AFRICA 

‘Telephone (011) 397-1198/99. Fax (011) 597-2211 
PO Box 507, Isando, 1600, South Africa.   
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MEMORANDUM 7H Oe 

  

TO: ALL DMC MEMBERS 

FROM: CODESA ADMINISTRATION 

RE: DMC MEETING 

  

Hereby we would like to remind you of your meeting on MONDAY 27 APRIL 1992 AT 13:00 - 14:00 at the 

World Trade Centre. 

    

e s 
CONVENTION FOR A DEMOCRATIC SOUTH AFRICA 

e 
PO Box 307, Isando; 1600, South Africa. 

‘Telephone (011) 597-1198/99. Fax (011) 597-2211   
 


